

From: Richard S. Lumpkin rslumpkin@lamar.edu
Subject: Re: Physics Chair Search Committee Meeting
Date: May 8, 2017 at 10:18 AM

RL

To: Bogdana Bahrim bmbahrim@lamar.edu, CRISTIAN BAHRIM cbahrim@lamar.edu, GEORGE IRWIN gmirwin@lamar.edu, James L Drachenberg jdrachenberg@lamar.edu, Rafael De La Madrid rdelamad@lamar.edu
Cc: Kristina Moffett smoffett1@lamar.edu, Marye Wilkinson wilkinso@lamar.edu, Joe E. Nordgren nordgrenje@lamar.edu

Committee Members,

One of your number has asked if we can meet today to ascertain whether the will of the committee is to advance the name of either : or as the preferred candidate to Dr. Nordgren. So absent any major conflict I request that the committee meet at 2 this afternoon (Monday May 8) in A114.

Thanks,

Rich

Richard Lumpkin, Ph.D.
Associate Professor of Chemistry
PO Box 10022
Lamar University
Beaumont, TX 77710

From: Richard S. Lumpkin
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 9:23:17 AM
To: BOGDANA BAHRIM; CRISTIAN BAHRIM; GEORGE IRWIN; James L Drachenberg; Rafael De La Madrid
Cc: Kristina Moffett; Marye Wilkinson; Joe E. Nordgren
Subject: Physics Chair Search Committee Meeting

Committee members,

It seems based on the responses (and non-responses) to my invitation last week, the best meeting time will be at 2 pm tomorrow and barring any problems with using it, A114 will be our meeting place. In addition to bringing your spreadsheets for us to consider, if you will email them to me no later than 10 tomorrow morning I will compile them so that we can get a feeling for how we stand as a group.

Thanks,

Rich

Richard Lumpkin, Ph.D.
Associate Professor of Chemistry
PO Box 10022
Lamar University
Beaumont, TX 77710